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Kevin Lucas

From: Kevin Lucas
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Kevin Lucas
Subject: Fountain Greens HOA Annual Meeting Reminder - Wednesday 3/13/19 at 6:30pm
Attachments: Annual Meeting Notice 2019 - FGHOA.pdf

All homeowners in the Fountain Greens HOA community are reminded that the Fountain Greens HOA Annual Meeting is 
scheduled to be held next Wednesday, March 13th at 6:30pm at the Boulder Country Club - Personal Dining Room. All 
homeowners in the Fountain Greens Community are invited to attend the Master HOA Annual Meeting. Attached you will 
find the Annual Meeting Notice that was mailed out to all homeowners, which includes an agenda and a PROXY FORM at 
the bottom of the page. If you are unable to attend the Annual Meeting, we request that you complete and return the proxy 
at the bottom of the page, to ensure a quorum is represented at the meeting, as required by the Governing Documents. 
  
At the Annual Meeting, the general operations of the Fountain Greens HOA will be discussed, but the main purpose of the 
meeting will be to elect 3 persons to the Fountain Greens HOA Board of Directors for a 3 year term. Any 
homeowner/resident of the community is eligible to run for a Board Position. Candidates are elected to a 3 year term for a 
position on the Board, then the Board determines their individual office at the first Board Meeting of the year. Anyone 
interested in serving on the HOA Board is encouraged to attend the upcoming Annual Meeting, and nominate yourself as 
a Board Candidate. Serving on the HOA Board will give you a greater understanding of the ongoing operations of the 
community, and is a great way to get involved in the day to day decisions of the community. 
  
We hope to see everyone at the Fountain Greens HOA Annual Meeting, otherwise, please submit your proxy if you are 
unable to attend. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Kevin Lucas CPA 
Foster Management 
  
Kevin@FosterMgmt.net 
700 Ken Pratt Blvd., SUITE 111 
Longmont, CO  80501 
Main 303.532.4148 
Direct 720.699.9031 
Fax 888.697.8805 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is legally privileged and confidential information intended for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any release, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author immediately by replying 
to this message and delete the original message. Thank you.  


